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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

August 29, 1935*

MEMORANDUM FOR GOVERNOR ECCLES:

The attached pencilled memorandum

is self-explanatory.

M. H. Mclntyre,
Assistant Secretary

to the President.
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August 27, 1955.

MMOFJuTOJMs

TOs
FROM:

Kr«
lfr«

M c l n t y r o ,
Secies.

Y-hi t e House,

Vfhen I K j in conference with the President about &
week ago, he requested that I send to him pictures of the
proposed new Federal Reserve building.

I as, therefore, enclosing three saall pictures here-
with: One showing the South elevation of the building on
Constitution Avenue; one showing the North elevation on C
Street, and the other showing the general shape of the build-
ing.

I trust ,/ou will see that these are brought to the
President's attention as he saeaed very m e n interested in
seeing the design of the proposed building.

Enclosures*
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C O M P E T I T I O N F O R A B U I L D I N G F O R T H E F E D E R A L R E S E R V E B O A R D

N O R T H E L E V A T I O N O N "C" S T R E E T
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C O M P E T I T I O N F O R A B U I L D I N G FOR THE F E D E R A L RESERVE BOARD

SOUTH ELEVATION ON CONSTITUTION AVENUE
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C O M P E T I T I O N F O R A B U I L D I N G F O R . T H E F E D E R A L R E S E R V E B O A R D

SECOND FLOOR PLAN
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